Ryan Shrouder

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Ryan Shrouder
Wednesday, March 5, 2025 3:11 PM

Alex Rey

Jennifer McMahon; Jacob Horowitz
Athletic Court Rental Fees

Good afternoon Mr. Rey,

I noticed that “Pure Energy Volleyball LLC” has been renting our volleyball courts at a rate of $48.05 per three-hour
block (which equates to $16.01 an hour) instead of the City’s $55.00 per hour (plus lighting) established rental rate. Based
on its rental history, it appears that Pure Energy Volleyball LLC is underpaying several thousand per month. Additionally,
I noticed that “Pure Energy Volleyball” name is printed all over the volleyball courts (it looks as if the facility is owned
and operated by this company). Is there a reason why this company is not being charged full price and gets to
promote/advertise all over a city facility?
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Cooper City CITY OF COOPER CITY

SPORTS FACILITY RENTAL RATES AND INFORMATION

Cooper Cil

SUELLEN H. FARDELMANN SPORTS COMPLEX 10300 Stirling Rd, Cooper City FL 33026

FIELD HOURS

Monday - Friday 8:00 a.m. —9:00 p.m.
Saturday 8:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.

Sunday 8:00 a.m. - 9:00 p.m.

*Hours are subject to change

SUELLEN H. FARDELMANN SPORTS COMPLEX
SECURITY DEPOSIT FEE $50.00 FOR ALL RENTALS
RESIDENT NON-RESIDENT | LOCAL NON-PROFIT | LIGHTS HOURS | TOTAL

BASEBALL FIELD $40.00/HOUR | $55.00/HOUR $25.00/HOUR $15.00 S
BASKETBALL COURT $30.00/HOUR | $45.00/HOUR | $25.00/HOUR $15.00 $
LARGE MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD (FULL) $60.00/HOUR | $75.00/HOUR | $25.00/HOUR $15.00 $
LARGE MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD (HALF) $40.00/HOUR | $55.00/HOUR $25.00/HOUR $15.00 S
SMALL MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD $50.00/HOUR | $65.00/HOUR | $25.00/HOUR $15.00 $
PICKLEBALL COURT $40.00/HOUR | $55.00/HOUR | $25.00/HOUR $15.00 $
VOLLEYBALL COURT $40.00/HOUR | $55.00/HOUR | $25.00/HOUR $15.00 $
LARGE PAVILION $50.00/HOUR | $65.00/HOUR $25.00/HOUR MN/A S
SECURITY DEPOSIT FEE $50.00 PER RENTAL

Local Non-Profit is recognized as having an up to date business tax receipt registered with the Cooper City Commu

Development Department as a Non-profit.

Sincerely,

COMMISSIONER

CITY OF COOPER CITY

9090 SW 50TH PLACE
COOPER CITY, FL 33328

CITY OF 954-434-4300 #260 (MAIN LINE)

Cooper C|ty 954-298-6846 (CELL)

Someplace Special

® RsSHROUDER@COOPERCITY.GOV

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all
correspondence sent to me via email may be subject to disclosure.



